
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 2:14 PM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; DUBE, Tafadzwa; ASLAM, Shaista; BAIVATU, Manasa 
Subject: Re: Sindh Action sheet Oct 2019. 

 

Dear Imran,  
Agreed. Please go ahead. 
 
Punctuality and compliance on required tasks has remained a prolonged issue on the UCPO 
side. She has been provided support and coaching/verbal guidance by PEOs on multiple 
occasions in the past by PEO but Ms Quratul Ain UCPO has shown no progress. 
 
The subject case mentioned in the action sheet is obvious negligence. 
 
Regards 

Asif Ali 

 
From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 11:25 AM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; DUBE, 
Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>; ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int> 
Subject: Sindh Action sheet Oct 2019.  

  
Dear Dr.Asif, 
  
Please find attached Sindh region action sheet for the month of October 2019. Kindly review and share 
your feedback on recommended action. 
  
Regards, 
Imran 

 


